Product Safety Recall

Mammakiddies Car Booster Seat



The product was sold by MyMoonMart between 1 February 2021 and 8 April 2021

Identification: Mammakiddies Car Booster Seat

Available in grey, blue, purple and red

Defect: The product does not meet the requirements of the mandatory standard 'Consumer Protection Notice No. 3 of 2014 - Child restraint systems for use in motor vehicles'.

The product does not have the correct safety warning label.

Hazard: Child seats without the correct safety warning label, may be used incorrectly, posing an increased risk of serious injury or death to the occupant if the vehicle is in an accident.

What to Do: Consumers should return the product to Pharmrec Trading for a full refund.

Contact: For further information please contact Pharmrec Trading by phone on 0432 157 978 or via email at my.moontoys@hotmail.com

See productsafety.gov.au for Australian product recall information